

Minutes of the Bream Bay College PTA
Meeting held on Wednesday 03 August 2016

Present:

Angela Hargreaves, Maree Wright, Sharon Carroll, Beverley Webb, Yette de Jong, Freya Lynch, Susan McRae and Wayne Buckland.

Apologies:

M: Maree S: Angela

Helen Robinson, Yvonne Boakes, Carol Tolley and Heather Jacobson.

Minutes from last meeting:

M: Sharon S: Bev

Approved.

Correspondence – In and Out:

Fun Run

Funding Request from Scott Brown, HOD Music, regarding the purchase of more pans for the steelband.

Matters Arising / Agenda Items:

M: Maree

Security for the Ball on Friday night from 7.30pm to 12.00pm.

Pam Crawley, Nigel Bradley, Angela Hargreaves, Travis Worthington, Pam Bartlett, Maree Wright and Sharon Carroll.

The Fun Run – Date set for Sunday 6th November 2016.

M: Maree S: Sharon

Signage for the Fun Run – It was agreed that we have all boards up by 15 October at the latest, or preferably by the 8th or 9th. Brian and Bruce have kindly volunteered to erect these for us.

Shaz is happy to supply 3 water containers and Maree 1, for water stations.

Matthew Spragg has been volunteered to help transport BBQs, tents and tables etc.

Angela volunteered to look after finish line and request bananas from Pak 'n Save.

...Results from Maree's To Do List following meeting on Wednesday...

- Peter Van Cingel has volunteered to look after race registrations.
- Followed up with John Moore at Northport re monetary sponsorship.
- Yet to have a reply from Daniel Harrington re the donation of a couple of surf lessons for student prizes.
- Helen Robinson agreed to help with first aid on the day.
- Finalising entry form with Marilyn and will email shortly to PTA for proofing. Then to forward to Megan Lea for entering online (and Sport Northland).
- Added a \$5.00 late entry fee for adults.
- Julie Monaghan from 'Mangawhai Landscape Supplies' has offered sponsorship.

- Hayley @ 'Body Warrant' has offered 2 x 30min massages, and will probably offer massages on the day for a gold coin donation.
- To follow up with Marilyn Cox re student spot prize.

Bev

- Check the yellow copy paper has arrived

Shaz

- To contact Scott Brown and see if he is able to organise students to entertain the *masses* at the conclusion of the Fun Run.

Susan

- To forward sponsorship requests to Ruakaka Motors, Madly Thai, Cove Café and Surfline.
- Also to forward a list within a week to Shaz and Maree, of all the people she has sent sponsorship requests to, and a note of those that require follow ups.

Anyone wanting to be involved with the organising of this event can contact Maree Wright (mareewright@xtra.co.nz), Susan McRae (bs.mcrae@xtra.co.nz), or Sharon Carroll (gavinandsharon@xtra.co.nz).

Bream Bay College PTA Treasurers Report from 17/6/2016 to 2/8/2016:

M: Angela S: Maree

Opening Balance	12,800.86
Income (2 nd hand uniform)	<u>90.00</u>
	12,890.86

Expenses

Nil	<u>0.00</u>
	12,890.86
	=====

Principals Report:

Wayne Buckland

- Early next week the college is sending out an invitation to all local families of Year 6 students to attend an open day. This differs from previous years where College staff and Year 7 students would go to each of the local primary schools to hand out enrolment packs and answer questions from Year 6 students.
- Staff at the college have been discussing **Respectful Language** with the students this term, teaching them that swearing and bad language is unacceptable.
- Teachers are policing the Town Centre in the mornings, encouraging students to 'get and go' and not linger when having to purchase items before school.

- Year 7 and 8 classes will be kept separate from 2017, unlike the composite classes we have at the present.

General Business:

- A discussion was held on how much to donate to the Music Department in response to their request for funds to purchase some more pans for the steelband. It was agreed that we would give them \$2000.00 and ask if, in return, they would play at the Fun Run prizegivng, and perhaps help at the next working bee. We also discussed offering more funds if we make reasonable profits at the Fun Run this year.
- Two school houses are on the market, with funds earmarked for the new Whare. Architect drawings are on display in the staffroom.
- Susan suggested we discuss the GST taken from donations of money for fun run sponsorship at our next meeting.
- Freya has a lady available to help girls with make up for the ball if required.

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 07 September. (Date changed from 14 September due to clash with BOT Meeting).

Meeting Closed 8.55 pm.